From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

CcC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason
(CRM); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 4/5/2011 8; -1-.4 04 PM

Subject: RE: ATF .Emalls and Reports

Matt: | am working with ASAC Jim Needles to get the answers. Thanks PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Pat,

Thanks again for finding and sending these. | have a few follow-up questions, which I'll ask of ATF as well, as |
imagine they are probably the ones with the greatest knowledge in this area.

One, what happened to the six firearms that ATF \Were they ever recovered?

Matt

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(URY2Y.v4) D—

Subject ATF nalls and Reports

trafficking of a significant number. (i.e. walking 4 to 6 — prevent hundreds from being trafﬁcked Y The target in this

ATF

As we discussed last.week. this kind of cooperation was never planned or executed in Fast and Furious, yet somehow
anROIl fromthe! ATF iase made itinto a Senator Grassley letter.

DP

What do you think? PJC
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